
From: A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool
To: A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool
Cc: A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool
Subject: Highways England A585 Windy Harbour
Date: 30 September 2019 10:09:23
Attachments:

Dear Planning Inspectorate
 
Please find attached Highways England’s response to your letter dated 25
September regarding the proposed design changes.
 
Please do not hesitate in contacting me if you would like to discuss further.
 
Kind regards
 
Layla Beckett I Business Manager I Major Projects RIP NW
Mobile: 

Highways England | 5th Floor | 3 Piccadilly Place | Manchester | M1 2BN
Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk

 
 
 
 
 

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for
use of the recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other
use of the contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.
 
Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000
|National Traffic Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park,
Birmingham B32 1AF | https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-
england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk
 
Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House,
1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ 
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By Email      

Michele Gregory  Jon Stokes 

The Planning Inspectorate     Senior Project Manager 

National Infrastructure Planning                                 Highways England 

Temple Quay House                                                  5th Floor, 3 Piccadilly Place 

2 The Square                                                             Manchester  

Bristol                                                                         M1 2BN  

BS1 6PN  

                                                                                   Tel:  
                                                                                   30 September 2019 
 
Dear Sir 

A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool Improvement Scheme  

Reference TR010035 

Proposed Design Changes and Additional Land 

 

We refer to your letter of 25 September 2019 and our subsequent correspondence. 

Immediately following receipt of your letter, we contacted United Utilities Group and 

Electricity North West Limited who confirmed that they are agreeable to the 

proposed design changes and did not intend their consent to be conditional.  They 

have accordingly provided an amended consent as follows: 

Plot Persons with an 
interest in the land 

Category for 
purposes of section 
56(2)(d) 

Consent 

1/05 United Utilities Group Category 2 Consent enclosed 

4/06l Electricity North West 
Limited 

Category 2 Consent enclosed 

 

Given that all consents have been obtained and all interested and affected parties 

have had sight of the proposed design changes, we should be grateful if you could 

confirm that the two design changes can be accommodated and retained within the 

application documents. 

Yours sincerely  

 

Jon Stokes 

Senior Project Manager – A585 Windy Harbour to Skippool Improvement Scheme  



 

Email: A585WindyHarbourToSkippool@highwaysengland.co.uk  
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